

WPNS Working Group. "Biathlon"



MEETING DATE: 08. April 2020

MEETING MINUTES:

- Review of the rulechanges, get them ready
  - We have reviewed them.
- The study of VI shooting, review and decide what we need to do next season.
  - The study from 2017 is a good start.
  - We need to do a new study where we also look at the video, and get on mat / off mat time. (Mat time) in addition to the shooting time. The time from arriving on mat to first shot.
  - Need to have a good data base to make a decision.
  - Knees on the mat...